

# Cody Nix

**Mobile: 618-980-7897 E-Mail: [CodyNix@gmail.com](mailto:CodyNix@gmail.com)**

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/cody-nix-01839310/>

<https://github.com/CodyNix22>

## Professional Summary:

My most recent career has been in the service industry. I am always pushing/challenging myself while ensuring to provide friendly and timely service with a smile. I also have a strong background as an Audio Book Auditor! I've had an interest in coding for a while, so I joined the Savvy Coders Web Development Boot Camp. I believe that that inherent patience and problem solving will help me be a good developer. Good at analyzing a problem and working to resolution. Kind and level-headed, with excellent communication skills.

## Continuing Education:

Savvy Coders Web Development Boot Camp – 2020

Agile Certification - 2020

**Technical Skills:** JavaScript, HTML, CSS, Trello, Git, Node.js, Agile

**Capstone Project:** About two years ago I had a desire to try woodworking again for my first time in years, but with no power tools or a space to house those tools, I landed on whittling. Whittling provided a relatively low-cost solution that allowed me to work with wood, but without all of the major tools or space necessary for bigger projects. My web application will act as a go-to source for those looking to begin whittling, and also allow users to follow my own journey as I attempt more projects along the way.

## Education

**Art Institute of Atlanta Fall 2007 – Spring 2011**

Bachelor of Arts in Audio Production

Graduated Cum Laude

## Experience

**Barista/FOH, The Mud House**

**Spring 2017 – Present**

Greet customers with a smile. Help with any questions about the menu regarding both food and coffee. Run food, bus tables, and generally make those that visit us feel welcome and hassle-free in the coffee shop environment.

**Freelance Audiobook Editor, Listen Up! Audiobooks**

**Summer 2013 – Present**

Responsible for editing out mistakes and removing clicks, pops, breaths, and mouth noise from audiobook recordings.

**Event Specialist, The Old Bakery Beer Company**

**Spring 2017 – March 2020**

Pour out beer samples and talk about the brand and our variety of beers at various beer events throughout the St. Louis metro area.

**Projectionist, Aurora Cineplex**

**Spring 2011 – Summer 2012**

Tasked with maintaining 35mm and digital projectors, ensuring all films started precisely on time and were

presented in their finest quality both visually and sonically.

**Shift Leader, Blockbuster**

**Fall 2007 – Spring 2011**

Tasked with maintaining a crew and the store while present. Handling of cash, addressing break needs for crew, and meeting daily and weekly sales goals, all while providing excellent personal customer service.